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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 23, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 23, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.
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Bidders Conference Q & A

1. Of the homeless consumers enrolled in the 2034 program, how many or what percentage has Medi-Cal and is receiving billable services?  Does the County have the amount of Medi-Cal billed services on this population of 145 for 05-06?  If so, how much was billed?

The AB2034 program has a capacity of 143 clients it serves per month.  Of this targeted homeless population approximately 50% are Medi-Cal eligible.  In FY2005-06 $631,164 was Medi-Cal billable ($315,582 FFP).
2. In its proposal to the State for MHSA funds for 2034 expansion, Fresno County estimated about $11,000-$12,000 per FSP consumer.  What costs were included in arriving at that figure?  Was housing costs figured into that as well as staffing and operating expenses for the program?

All costs were included in estimating the cost per client per year.  Operational expenses included Staffing, Services and Supplies, Housing costs and estimated revenue.
3. Can the vendor build in funding for residential services for consumers with co-occurring disorders in need of residential treatment?

Yes, if the vendor plans to pay for residential treatment services for co-occurring disorders, the vendor can and should include these costs in its line item budget.
4. On page 37 there is reference to providing Housing Monitors and establishing a methodology for determining number of HM’s to be assigned to the housing component.  There is no reference to these positions in the original MHSA submission to the State.  Are the costs for the Housing Monitor staff to be referenced as distinct positions within the staffing portion of cost proposal budget or are Housing Monitors to be an assigned function of regular staff, such as the mental health specialist?

The intent of the identified Housing Monitor staff is in reference to those proposals which will provide clustered site housing.  These positions do not have to be referenced as a distinct position.  It helps the County to identify how many onsite Housing Monitors will be made available.  Housing services may already be an assigned function of existing case manager staff.
5. On page 44 under the Cost Proposal Section reference is made to provisional Medi-Cal rates.  Has DBH established those provisional rates so the bidders can estimate Medi-Cal units of service and with appropriate rates of reimbursement?  If so, what are they?

The Medi-Cal rates will not exceed the Short Doyle/Medi-Cal Reimbursement Rates (see Enclosure A)
6. Is DBH open to start up costs for new vendors or do we include these cost as a line items in the first year budget request?

The County is open to start up costs for new vendors.  Start up costs which are not part of the operational expenses for year one should be identified and included in the line item budget.  Vendors are to provide justification and preference of repayment as part of their proposal.  The County will negotiate all start up costs.
7. The Bid proposal indicates that Turning Point has been treating this population for some time under contract to Fresno County.  What is the benefit to the County in setting up a parallel system to treat this same population if Turning Point could expand their existing program to accommodate the additional homeless?

The County’s DBH views the MHSA expansion program as a separate funded program and in fairness opens the bid to all interested vendors for alternate ways of operation.
8. Has the County developed its “Cost Settlement” language?

The County continues to develop its Cost Settlement language and will present said language to vendors as soon as available.
9. Cost Proposal – Please respond to cost proposal language as stated in this RFP.  Any changes to cost proposal language will be negotiated with vendor. 
10. Who pays for MHSA disallowances?  
The Department will need to get back to vendors regarding disallowances.  Cost settlement language will reference disallowance responsibility by County and/or vendor.
11. Hard Copy Formats of some financial statements are very large would a CD-ROM in each binder and referencing the CD-ROM in the body of the proposal be allowed?


YES
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SHORT-DOYLE/MEDI-CAL
MAXIMUM REIMBURSEMENT RATES

July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007

Enclosure A

MODE OF SHORT-DOYLE/
____SERVICECODE _ _ SERVICE MEDI-CAL
CR/IDC | SD/MC FUNCTION TIME MAXIMUM
Code ! Claiming Code CODE BASE ALLOWANCE
SERVICE FUNCTION 1.
1
A. 24-HOUR SERVICES 05 |
Hospital Inpatient : 07,08, 09 10-18 Client Day $995.74
1
Hospital Administrative Day i 07,08, 09 19 Client Day 711106 - 7/31/06
i $299.80
: 8/1/06 - 6/30/07
i $310.68
1
Psychiatric Health Facility (PHF) : 05 20-29 Client Day $540.08
1
Adult Crisis Residential 1 05 40-49 Client Day $304.55
1
Adult Residential 05 65-79 Client Day $148.55
B. DAY SERVICES ; 12,18
Crisis Stabilization i
Emergency Room : 20-24 Client Hour $94.54
Urgent Care i 25-29 Client Hour $94.54
1
Day Treatment Intensive i
Half Day : 81-84 Client 1/2 Day $144.13
Full Day i 85-89 Client Full Day $202.43
1
Day Rehabilitation i
Half Day : 91-94 Client 1/2 Day $84.08
Full Day ! Client Full Day $131.24
C. OUTPATIENT SERVICES 15 : 12,18
Case Management, Brokerage : 01-09 Staff Minute $2.02
Mental Health Services : 10-19 Staff Minute $2.61
i 30-59 Staff Minute $2.61
Medication Support : 60-69 Staff Minute $4.82
Crisis Intervention : 70-79 Staff Minute $3.88
1

12/14/2006
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